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MEMORANDUM FOR ACTING UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FOR 
INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY 

SUBJECT: Request for Certain Exceptions to the Defense Civilian Intelligence Personnel 
System Regulations to Pilot Elements of the New Integrated Performance 
Development System 

I approve your request for certain exceptions to the specified Defense Civilian 
Intelligence Personnel System policies as indicated in the attachment, "Exceptions to 
Specified Defense Intelligence Security Personnel System Policies, for the Talent, 
Evaluation, and Advancement Pilot." I understand these exceptions are necessary to expand 
the existing National Security Agency Talent, Evaluation, and Advancement (TEA) pilot 
approved by the then-Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel and Readiness in 2016 to 
additional Defense Intelligence and Security Enterprise (OISE) Components specified in the 
attachment. I understand these exceptions will allow the selected OISE Components to 
continue to pilot best practices from TEA pending publication of revised regulations during 
the coming year. 

Please provide me with periodic updates on your progress with the implementation of 
your new performance management and recognition system, including continuing 
assessments of its effectiveness in improving and recognizing employee performance and 
development. 

Attachment: 
As stated 
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